IFB # 08-22
ADDENDUM 3

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Procurement Division
111 Maryland Avenue
Rockyville, Maryland 20850-2364
Phone 240-314-8430 Fax 240-314-8439

ADDENDUM 3
DATE: August 12, 2022
REFERENCE: City of Rockville
Invitation for Bid: IFB 08-22
City Of Rockville Operations Facility:
6 Taft Court Building Renovations

Scheduled Submittal Deadline: Thursday, August 25, 2022, at 3:00 P.M. (Eastern)

Please note the following additions, revisions, clarifications, corrections and/or deletions have been made to the
above referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB):

Revision 1:

The Bid Proposal Pricing Form Sheets on pages 1145 through 1149 of the IFB shall be removed and replaced with those
contained in Attachment A to this Addendum.

Revision 2 — Set Of Revisions To Drawings (See Updated Drawings In Attachment B):

1. Sheet S-104:
a. Delete Note 1.
2. Sheet S-501:

a. Detail note has been added as follows “DETAIL NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS DETAIL
APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on the details below will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

e Detail 5/S-501
e Detail 6/S-501

3. Sheet AD-101:
a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following sheets notes. These notes will only apply if Alternate # 2

is selected.

e Note R1
¢ Note R5
¢ Note R6
e Note R15
e Note R22
¢ Note R24

4. Sheet AD-102:
a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following sheet notes. This note will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.
e Note R1

5. Sheet AD-103:
a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following sheets notes. This note will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.
e Note R1
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6. Sheet AD-201:
a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following sheets notes. These notes will only apply if Alternate # 2

is selected.
¢ Note R1
e Note R5

7. Sheet A-101:
a. Note has been added clarifying that if Alternate #2 is not selected the position of the wall room 121
“‘SMALL CONFERENCE” shall be dictated by the 10’-3 2" partition location dimension and not the
window mullion location.

8. Sheet A-102:
a. Note has been added clarifying that if Alternate #2 is not selected the position of the wall rooms 242 “IT
SATELLITE” and 221 “HR SATELLITE” shall be dictated by the 11°-8” partition location dimension and
not the window mullion location.

9. Sheet A-104:
a. Detail 1, Roof Plan:
e Slopes have been revised to allow drainage around roof curbs
e Roof drain sumps have been added
b. Detail 4: Parapet wall construction has been clarified.
c. Detail 6: The height of the curb above the roof has been changed to 2’-0”
d. Detail 6: The height of the skylight flashing above the roof has been changed to 2’-0
e. Delete key note 11.

10. Sheet A-201:
a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following sheets notes. These notes will only apply if Alternate # 2

is selected.
e Note 1

e Note 10
e Note 15

11. Sheet A-501:

a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following details, to clarify that the replacement of the existing
exterior windows represented in these details will only apply if Alternate # 2 is selected.
e Detail 1/A-501
e Detail 3/A-501
e Detail 4/A-501
e Detail 6/A-501
e Detail 7/A-501

b. On detail 7/A-501, a dimension of 6 2" has been clarified as the basis of design standard depth for all
new windows.

12. Sheet A-502:

a. “Alternate #2” has been added to the following details, to clarify that the replacement of the existing
exterior windows represented in these details will only apply if Alternate # 2 is selected.
e Detail 1/A-502
e Detail 2/A-502
e Detail 3/A-502
e Detail 4/A-502

b. On detail 4/A-502, a cant strip has been added to the typical intersection between the roof and the
parapet.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Sheet A-503:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-504:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-505:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2". The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-506:

a. Detail note has been added as follows “DETAIL NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS DETAIL
APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on the details below will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

e Detail 1/A-506

e Detail 2/A-506

e Detail 3/A-506

e Detail 4/A-506

e Detail 5/A-506
Sheet A-603:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2". The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-604:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2". The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-605:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-606:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2”. The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.

Sheet A-607:

a. Whole sheet note has been added as follows “SHEET NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
SHEET APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2". The information on this sheet will only apply if Alternate # 2 is
selected.
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Revision 3 — Set Of Revisions To Specifications (See Updated Specifications in Attachment C):

1. Section 012100 ALLOWANCES
a. Add paragraph 3.3-C providing the allowance for miscellaneous brick repointing.

2. Section 012300 ALTERNATES

a. Add paragraph 3.1-B, describing Alternate #2, for the replacement of the exterior windows in the north

wing and atrium.

b. Add paragraph 3.1-C, coordinating the Landscape Improvement construction documents as Alternate 3.1
c. Add paragraph 3.1-C, coordinating the Landscape Improvement construction documents ALT 1, a new

exterior deck, as Alternate 3.2.

3. Section 013100 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION
a. In paragraph 1.8-A, revise language from “may” to “shall” to make Web-Based Project Management
Software a requirement of the project.

4. Section 013200 CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS DOCUMENTATION
a. Remove paragraph 1.10-D-5, for Cost and Resource Loading of CPM Schedule.

5. Section 03000 CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE
a. This specification has been added to the contract documents.

6. Section 072100 Thermal Insulation

a. Revised paragraphs 1.2-A, 1.3 A, and 2.1-A to indicate polyisocyanurate foam-plastic board insulation.

7. Section 075552 MODIFIED BITUMINOUS PROTECTED MEMBRANE ROOFING

Add paragraph 2.5, clarifying vapor barrier material.

Revise paragraph 2.6-C to remove Type lll roofing asphalt

Strike out paragraph 2.6-D

Revise paragraph 3.B-2&3 to clarify deck type “B” and hot applied mopped adhering method.
Revise paragraph 3.4-A-1 to clarify mechanical fastening in addition to hot mopped asphalt.
Revise paragraph 3.6-A-2 to clarify hot asphalt application

Add paragraph 3.8-A, to clarify that base sheet of insulation shall be mechanically fastened.

=

8. Section 084413 GLAZED ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL
a. Remove paragraph 2.1-K

9. Section 087100 DOOR HARDWARE
a. Revise paragraph 3.9-Q to include acoustic jamb seals and thresholds at Training Room Door

10. Section 096519 RESILIENT TILE FLOORING
a. Added paragraph 1.2-A-2 and 2.3 to clarify requirements for VCT-3.

11. Section 105126 PHENOLIC LOCKERS
a. This section has been added to the specifications.
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Additionally, we have received the following questions/comments concerning this Invitation for Bid. Responses
to these questions are also provided, where additions, revisions, clarifications, corrections and/or deletions found
within the City’s responses are incorporated into this Addendum:

1.

STC / Fire Rated Partition. Partition “7” & “8” — STC50. Example Doors 120, 123, 141 thru 144 do not call for STC
on door schedule — please advise and STC manufacture for products shown on door schedule.

Response:

STC rated doors are not required. Refer to hardware schedule for doors that are to receive acoustic jamb
seals and thresholds.

A-507 noted an exterior metal panel at the generator enclosure. Please provide specifications.
Response:
Basis of design for the metal wall panels is MBCI model FW-120, 20 gage.

A-101, A-401 - there are lockers shown in the Locker Room. Please confirm if lockers are by the Owner and are
not part of the bid.

Response:

Lockers shall be by the contractor. Specification section 105126 PHENOLIC LOCKERS has been added
under Addendum 3.

Signage - please confirm if signage are part of the bid. They are not mentioned in the itemized descriptions of the
Bid Proposal Form.

Response:
Signage shall be by the contractor, per sheets A-701 and A-702.

There are 240 calendar days available. The storefronts procurement is a significant portion of that time. Removing
and replacing the entire exterior system would leave the finishes exposed to the elements. Would the City of
Rockville consider not mobilizing and revising the completion date to accommodate procurement of
windows/storefront? This would enhance quality control.

Response:

Refer to IFB Document pdf, page 26 as follows CONTRACT TERM This contract will begin 10 working days
from the date of issuance of a notice to proceed. All work associated with this project must be completed
within 240 calendar days after the notice to proceed has been issued. It is possible that the City may issue
a Limited Notice to Proceed (LNTP) to allow for mobilization, coordination, field measuring, shop drawing
review/approval, submission of work plan and ordering long lead time components.” This language is
intended to permit adjustments to the contract duration for long lead items such as he curtainwall.

Plumbing plan page P-100 says there's an existing 8" fire service, at the site visit | verified the existing 6" turning
up in the sprinkler room. Please advise?

Response:

The incoming fire service is 8” outside the building but reduces to 6” either just outside the building or
below the slab.

Plumbing plan P-100 noted that there's an existing 8" fire service. At the site visit, verified the existing 6" turning up
in the sprinkler room. Please advise?

Response:

See response to comment #6.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Spec section 015000 Temporary Facilities - dust control. Will this be required as the building is not occupied?
Response:

Dust control will not be required, as this is an unoccupied facility, except for the language associated with
preventing dust infiltration into the mechanical systems.

Can you please provide a diffuser schedule?

Response:

The diffusers types are indicated in specification “23 37 13 Air Outlets & Inlets” paragraph 2.4
Can you provide weights for existing and new roof top units?

Response:

We do not have the weights of the existing RTU’s. The weights for the basis of design units are as follow:
RTU-1: 4237 Ibs, RTU-2: 5362 Ibs, RTU-3: 1030 Ibs, RTU-4: 2487 Ibs.

Do you have a sound attenuator schedule that shows the sizes?

Response:

There are no sound attenuators on this project.

Do you have the outlet sizes of the Air Terminal Units?

Response:

The outlet size is based on the unit selected. Transition duct to the duct size indicated on the plans.

What control contractor is being used for this project?

Response:

See spec section 230923. The City’s Facilities Division has contracts with firms to provide maintenance
and upgrades on existing buildings. EAI Security provides support on fire alarm and security systems, and
the building maintenance contractor, which includes HVAC Systems is Complete Building Services (CBS).

Additionally, Facilities staff utilize Johnson Controls for HVAC controls.

Spec section 075552/3.3/G states for the use of SEBS modified roofing asphalt. Is this a requirement for this
project? We typically use standard type 3 asphalt, please confirm if SEBS asphalt is a requirement on this project.

Response:

Confirmed, SEBS modified roofing asphalt is the requirement for this project.

Spec section 075552/3.3/B. lists out the new roof system make up. This is a little confusing as it appears they are
looking for a base sheet over the concrete deck, followed by one base ply and two modified sheets. To my
knowledge this is not a recognized nor acceptable roofing system.

Response:

Roof deck is Type B metal deck (nailable). See updated specification section 075552 issued with Addendum
#3.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Please advise exactly what we should be figuring on this project as the specifications are a bit confusing.
Response:
Roofing system is as follows:

Type B metal deck

Vapor Barrier

Polyisocyanurate foam-plastic board insulation
Coverboard

Mechanically fastened base sheet.

Glass-Fiber Base-Ply Sheet.

(2) Modified Asphalt Sheets.

Spec section 075552/2.7/B references the installation of new extruded polystyrene insulation. This is not typical for
the system specified and is typically used on IRMA roof systems. Additionally, this insulation is not able to be
adhered in hot asphalt. Please confirm XPS is actually desired for this project.

Response:

XPS is incorrect, Polyisocyanurate foam-plastic board is to be used, see updated specification section
072100 and 075552.

Specifications mention the adhering method to be cold applied, but asphalt heating is also mentioned. Please advise
if the use of hot asphalt is acceptable, Or if cold applied is required.

Response:
Confirmed, hot asphalt is the acceptable installation method.

No coverboard is mentioned in the specifications but is shown on the plan details. If adhering everything in hot
asphalt is acceptable, a coverboard will in fact be needed.

Response:

A coverboard is required, see updated specification section 075552.
Specification 122413 2.2C calls for a Chain -and-Clutch operating system.
Specification 122413 2.2D calls for a Crank-and-Gear operating system.
The chain is the standard type, cranks are rarely if ever used for these types of shades.
Can | get a clarification of the operating system needed?

Response:

Operating system shall be Chain-and-Clutch

Specification 122413 2.211 Fascia

Specification 122413 2.212 Headbox

Specification 122413 2.214 Recessed pocket

Specification 122413 2.2I5 Closure panels

These are four types of top treatments for window shades.

A shade can only have one.

Which model is being requested?

Response:

Please provide a Headbox for the roller shades
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Specification 122413 2.216 Side channels

Specification 122413 2.217 Sill channel

Specification 122413 2.3B shade fabric light filtering 5%
Light filtering shades do not normally get side / sill channels.
Please clarify whether or not these are required.

Response:

Side and sill channels are not required

Section IV, Page 51, item 1.6 Owner-Furnished/Contractor-Installed (OFCI) Products bullet C. 3. notes Appliances

as OFCI but spec 102800 includes details for ranges and drawing A-401 shows ice machine and refrigerators as

owner furnished Owner Installed, and doesn’t note anything for the ranges or the washer/dryer. Please confirm as

to which items need to be furnished and/or installed by the contractor; if a washer and dryer is needed please

provide specs.

Response:

The ranges in the 15t floor break room, as shown on detail 3/A-401, are contractor furnished and installed.

The refrigerators, ice machine and washer dryer are all owner furnished and installed. The contractor shall

coordinate with the owner for the installation of these items.

IFB Pg. 29 — please provide the status of the Washington Gas and Comcast Fiber design and construction

Response:

e Comcast Fiber — Comcast has completed construction work and run fiber to and inside the building.
The fiber loop wiring is currently coiled up in the ceiling within the North Wing on the second floor.
¢ Washington Gas (WGL) - WGL has submitted the natural gas extension plan and submitted a Utility

Permit (UTL) application to the Department of Public Works (DPW). The UTL plan has been approved
and permit issued. WGL has informed the City that work is scheduled to start within the next two to
three weeks. The approved plan is Attachment D.

IFB Pg. 34 — please provide an acceptable location for staging and storage

Response:

Staging and storage will be permitted in the parking area north and east of the north building wing and on

the third floor of the north wing and the 1%t floor of the south wing. The contractor is responsible for

securing and restoration of the staging and storage areas.

012300 — Alternates — please update specification section to include Add Alternate #1 on the Landscape Drawings

Response:

Landscape Improvements Package Alternatives have been added to specification 012300. Note that this
alternate applies only to the Landscape Improvements portion of the bid.

The restroom elevations are calling for 78” tall partitions, 6’AFF. None of the manufacturers specified offer this size
partition in a ceiling hung phenolic option, please advise how we should proceed

Response:

12” A.F.F. will be permitted with a 72” high partition.
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28.

20.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

084413-2.1.K is calling for Windborne-Debris Impact Resistance, however the specified glass does not meet the
requirements (laminated, etc.) Please clarify how we are to proceed.

Response:
Specification paragraph 084413-2.1.K may be removed from the performance requirements.

084413 —would a comparable storefront framing system in lieu of curtainwall be acceptable for frames under 12’H?
Anything above 12’H would remain curtainwall.

Response:
Comparable storefront framing systems may be provided in lieu of curtainwall for frames under 12’H, noting
that the storefront will need to maintain the face of frame set back from the exterior masonry, provide

comparable brick sill, locate the system’s thermal break so as to protect against thermal bridging, etc.

088000-3.8.A — would Vitro or Guardian be an acceptable alternate manufacturer provided their products meet the
requirements of this specification?

Response:

Both Vitro or Guardian would be considered acceptable provided their products meet the requirements of
this specification.

A-601 — Partition types 7 and 8 are listed as STC-50, however the doors and frames in these partitions are not
listed as STC rated in the door schedule or 081113 / 081416.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #1.

Room #152 calls out VCT-3 on the rooms schedule. VCT 3 is not on the material list. Please clarify.
Response:

VCT-3 Shall be statice dissipative tile, Armstrong Excelon SDT or approved equal, Color 51951 “Armor
Gray”

Room #240 calls out VCT-3 on the rooms schedule. VCT 3 is not on the material list. Please clarify.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #32.

Per 11/A-403 — Confirm CT-3 is on the floors and walls.

Response:

We believe this question means to reference drawing A-402, not A-403. Per the elevations on this sheet
and the finish schedule on sheet A-602, the walls are to be CT-2, CT-3, and CT-4 as shown. The floors are
to be CT-1, per the finish schedule on sheet A-602.

Per 11/A-403 — Confirm the middle CT-2 accent tile area is 6” not 4” as the elevation shows.

Response:

The accent tile is to be 4” as the elevation shows.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

013200-1.10.D.5 — please advise if cost and resource loading requirements for the schedule can be waived for this
project.

Response:
Cost and resource loading requirements for the schedule can be waived for this project.

Pg. 34 of the IFB states that the contractor is responsible for all temporary electricity charges, while 015000-1.3.D
states that the Owner will pay for temporary electric use charges. Please clarify who is responsible

Response:
Specification 015000-1.3 shall govern

Spec section 075552/3.3/G states for the use of SEBS modified roofing asphalt. Is this a requirement for this
project? We typically use standard type 3 asphalt, please confirm if SEBS asphalt is a requirement on this project.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #14.

Spec section 075552/3.3/B. lists out the new roof system make up. This is a little confusing as it appears they are
looking for a base sheet over the concrete deck, followed by one base ply and two modified sheets. To my
knowledge this is not a recognized nor acceptable roofing system. Please advise exactly what we should be figuring
on this project as the specifications are a bit confusing.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #15.

Spec section 075552/2.7/B references the installation of new extruded polystyrene insulation. This is not typical for
the system specified and is typically used on IRMA roof systems. Additionally, this insulation is not able to be
adhered in hot asphalt. Please confirm XPS is actually desired for this project.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #17.

Specifications mention the adhering method to be cold applied, but asphalt heating is also mentioned. Please advise
if the use of hot asphalt is acceptable, or if cold applied is required.

Response:
Refer to response to Question #18.

No coverboard is mentioned in the specifications but is shown on the plan details. If adhering everything in hot
asphalt is acceptable, a coverboard will in fact be needed.

Response:
Refer to response to Question #19.

040120.63-3.7.A — please confirm areas of masonry patching are identified on the drawings or provide an allowance
for a quantity of brick to be patched so all bidders are including the same scope.

Response:

Masonry patching is to occur in the atrium interior where the removal of the existing planters exposes
concrete masonry units to vie with the finished work. The concrete masonry units are to be removed and
replaced with matching brick veneer salvaged from the removal of the planter walls in the atrium. Brick
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

repair will also be required where the new window system is being installed at the rear entrance to the
atrium. Refer to notes 15, 16 and 17 on sheet A-201, details 3&5 sheet A-503, and detail 1 sheet A-506.

040120.64-3.4.A — please confirm areas of masonry repointing are identified on the drawings or provide an
allowance for a quantity of brick to be repointed so all bidders are including the same scope’

Response:

An allowance for miscellaneous brick repointing has been added to specification section 012100
ALLOWANCES so that all bidders will carry the same value for this item.

061600-3.3.F — please confirm if Air Barrier/Water-Resistant Glass-Mat sheathing is required on this project, and if
so, please clarify locations

Response:
Air Barrier/Water-Resistant Glass-Mat sheathing is required on this project, at all locations where sheathing
may be exposed to the elements, such as the repair of parapet sheathing shown on detail 4/A-502 and the

sheathing for the skylight parapet and knee walls shown on details 4&5/A-104

E301-E303 have notes about Owner provided IT wiring — please clarify Contractor responsibility for Division 27 and
28

Response:

Telecommunications work will be by others and that GC is only responsible for rough-ins
075552-3.9.A — please confirm contractor is to engage testing agency for this section
Response:

Confirmed, the testing agency will be retained by the contractor

084413-2.12.A.2 — please confirm if we are to provide a 3-coat Fluoropolymer finish from manufacturer’s full range,
or bronze per this spec?

Response:

Confirmed, the testing agency will be retained by the contractor

3.3.A — please provide a location for the installation of the Mold-Resistant Gypsum Board
Response:

Mold resistant gypsum board shall be used anywhere gypsum board is required withing restrooms or
rooms with showers.

095113-2.2.A — please confirm delegated design for seismic restraint is required on this project

Response:

Paragraph 2.2.A may be removed from the contract requirements

S-104, note 1 states that final reconfiguration requirements will be determined later, and to carry an allowance for
framing and re-roofing comparable to work associated with AHU-2, however AHU-2 does not appear in the
documents. Are we to ignore this note and price the plans as drawn? If not, please clarify what we are to follow

Response:

Note 1 may be disregarded, please price the plans as drawn.
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52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

A-104, keynote 11 says to provide an allowance, however, none is provided — assume this corresponds to the
question above

Response:

Keynote 11 may be disregarded, please price the plans as drawn.

AD-101 — keynote R34 is blank, but is utilized on the plan — please provide what this is indicating

Response:

Keynote R34 should read as follows “SAW CUT AND REMOVE SLAB TO THE EXTENT INDICATED TO
FACILITATE INSTALLATION OF NEW SANITARY PIPING FOR SHOWER ROOM AND GENDER NEUTRAL
RESTROOMS. COORDINATE ADDITIONAL SLAB REMOVAL REQUIREMENTS WITH PLUMBING
DEMOLITION PLAN SHEET PD 101~

A-101, keynote 14 — please provide a specification for the lockers

Response:

Refer to response to Question #3.

1/A-507 — please confirm that the posts are to be set in concrete

Response:

Confirmed, the posts are to be set in concrete piers.

A-112 shows a ceiling mounted projector screen — is this to be provided under this contract? If so, please provide
a specification

Response:

Projector screen will be specified under a separate AV contract.

4,6/A-507 — please provide a specification for the metal wall panels

Response:

Refer to response to Question #2.

Drawing AD-101 Note D34 does not have a description. Please provide

Response:

Refer to response to Question #53.

The project new work roof drawing sheet A-104 has a red dashed line around all of the roof top HVAC units. Further,
sheet A-201 appear to indicate structures or screens, also by red dashed lines. Is the intent that these red dashed
lines are equipment screens and if so, please provide additional information so that we can price these assemblies.

Response:

Screens are not required; the red dashed lines indicate maintenance clearances.
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60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

The project documents do not include a specification for the cast-in-place concrete slab replacements shown on
detail 5 on sheet S-501. Please provide.

Response:

Specification 033000 has been added under Addendum #3

The project documents do not include a specification for the ADA lockers shown on A-401. Please provide.
Response:

Refer to response to Question #3

Is Generac an acceptable manufacturer for the generator equipment?

Response:

Generac is not an acceptable manufacturer. The City of Rockville already maintains products from the
three listed manufacturers.

Spec section 075552/3.3/G states for the use of SEBS modified roofing asphalt. Is this a requirement for this
project? We typically use standard type 3 asphalt, please confirm if SEBS asphalt is a requirement on this project.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #14

Spec section 075552/3.3/B. lists out the new roof system make up. This is a little confusing as it appears the owner
is looking for a base sheet over the concrete deck, followed by one base ply and two modified sheets. To my
knowledge this is not a recognized nor acceptable roofing system. Please advise exactly what we should be figuring
on this project .

Response:

Refer to response to Question #15

Spec section 075552/2.7/B references the installation of new extruded polystyrene insulation. This is not typical for
the system specified and is typically used on IRMA roof systems. Additionally, this insulation is not able to be
adhered in hot asphalt. Please confirm XPS is actually desired for this project.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #17

The roofing specifications mention the adhering method to be cold applied, but asphalt heating is also mentioned.
Please advise if the use of hot asphalt is acceptable, Or if cold applied is required.

Response:
Refer to response to Question #18

No coverboard is mentioned in the roofing specifications but is shown on the plan details. If adhering everything in
hot asphalt is acceptable, a coverboard will in fact be needed. Please advise.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #18
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IFB # 08-22

Addendum 3 ADDENDUM 3

IFB 08-22 City Of Rockville Operations Facility: 6 Taft Court Building Renovations

68.

69.

70.

71.

72

73.

74.

75.

VCT 3 is not shown on the materials schedule. Please provide information for VCT 3.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #32

Per Detail 11/A-403 - Please confirm CT-3 is to be installed on floors and walls.

Response:

Refer to response to Question #34

Per detail 11/A-403 - Please confirm the middle CT-2 accent tile area is 6", not 4" as the elevation shows.
Response:

Refer to response to Question #35

Drawings 12/A-401 & 4/A-402 showing to be lockers. No specifications provided. Please provide specifications or
advise material (metal, plastic, plastic laminate, phenolic core) needed for lockers?

Response:

Refer to response to Question #3

. The exhaust air CFM is higher than what the supply air CFM is on the schedule for the RTUs. Is the

design intent to provide more exhaust air than supply air? Is there a Makeup Air Unit that is currently
existing to make up the difference in air being supplied?

Response:

See the airflow schedule on the control sequence on M-702. The actual exhaust air
will be less than what is scheduled. A higher exhaust was scheduled because the
RTU manufacturer only had a few fan sizes available. However, the fan is on a VFD
and will operate per the airflow schedule on M-702. The building will be positively
pressurized.

Can you provide the Basis of Design. Model information for the proposed RTU’s?
Response:

The basis of design models are included in Attachment E (RTU Information).

Please provide Electrical data on the BOD units to ensure we are complying with what the electrical
contractor is expecting/bidding.

Response:

Electrical data on the BOD units can be found in the electrical drawings, specifically drawing
E802.

Are weld joints on the new gas main to be X rayed?
Response:

The gas lines to the generator and into the building are less than 4” and therefore per the specs
shall be threaded joints.
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IFB # 08-22

Addendum 3 ADDENDUM 3

IFB 08-22 City Of Rockville Operations Facility: 6 Taft Court Building Renovations

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

Who is the current control contractor for the building?

Response:

See response to comment #13

Is the mechanical commissioning cost to be carried in the mechanical contractor pricing?
Response:

Mechanical commissioning cost are to be carried in the mechanical contractor pricing.
VCT is called for the S101/102 Stairs in the finish schedule, however, according to the spec
file, tread/riser and landings should be rubber products. Please advise which information is
correct?

Response:

The landings shall be VCT, the stairs and risers shall be rubber per the specifications
The IT Closet 152 and IT Server 240 are indicated as VCT-3 on the room finish schedule,
but VCT-3 is not defined on the finish legend. Since these rooms are intended for IT, are we
to use Armstrong SDT?

Response:

Refer to response to Question #32

Do they want a single-ply roof per the drawings, or do they want a new SBS system? Specs
call for SBS patching and prep for re-roofing while the drawings show single ply?

Response:

The roofing is not to be single ply. Refer to response to questions 14, 15 16, 17, 18,
and 19 as well as the updated specification 075552 issued with Addendum #3

Please confirm that telecommunications work will be by others and that GC is only responsible for rough-
ins.
Response:

Confirmed.

The drawings issued are 8.5x11. Could you reissue/resend the plans in the correct scale please?
Response:

30X42 Architecture E1 sized drawings have been uploaded to our Portal for download.

Can you please provide a list of plan holders that are bidding this project as a general or Prime
contractor?

Response:

Lists of firms that have expressed interest in this project, attended the walk-throughs, and
registered for the pre-bid meeting are posted to the Solicitation page in the Collaboration Portal.
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IFB # 08-22

Addendum 3 ADDENDUM 3

IFB 08-22 City Of Rockville Operations Facility: 6 Taft Court Building Renovations

84. May we have access to the jobsite to review with our subcontractors?
Response:

A date and time for a walk-through is included in Section | of the Invitation for Bid. Additionally,
a date and time for a second walk-through is included in Addendum 1.

85. The file "IFB 08-22 Section 7" is on 8x11. To ensure it is to scale can it be saved on here to scale?
Response:
30X42 Architecture E1 sized drawings have been uploaded to our Portal for download.

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of addendum and return with your bid.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Pierson, CPSM, C.P.M.
Assistant Director

Company Name Authorized Signature

Date

JWP/jwp
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ATTACHMENT A

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND

INVITATION FOR BID # 08-22
CITY OF ROCKVILLE OPERATIONS FACILITY: 6 TAFT COURT BUILDING RENOVATIONS

BID PROPOSAL FORM
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED AND RETURNED

IFB # 08-22
ADDENDUM 3

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS, SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS, WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH ALL LABOR,
EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SERVICES AND THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL WORK NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT THE
6 TAFT COURT BUILDING RENOVATION PROJECT. PROVIDE PRICING BELOW TO INCLUDE OVERHEAD, PROFIT,

TAXES, INSURANCE AND OTHER APPLICABLE FEES AND COSTS.

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT EST QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1001 General Conditions LS 1
1002 Demolition LS 1
1003 Sitework LS 1
1004 Concrete LS 1
Precast Concrete (generator

1005 enclosure) LS 1
Metals (Structural steel and

1006 misc. metals) LS 1
Casework & Breakroom

1007 Equipment LS 1
Insulation & Roofing

1008 LS 1
Doors, frames & interior glazing

1009 LS 1

1010 Sky||ght LS 1
Finishes

1011 LS 1
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IFB # 08-22

ATTACHMENT A ADDENDUM 3
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT EST QTY | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Fire suppression systems
1012 LS 1
Plumbing systems
1013 LS 1
Mechanical systems
1014 LS 1
Electrical systems
1015 LS 1
Allowance #1 — Steel Beam
1016 Penetrations LS 1
Allowance #2 — New elevator
25,000.00 25,000.00
1017 finishes LS 1 > ’
Allowance #3 — Miscellaneous
5,000.00 5,000.00
1018 Brick Repointing LS 1 > >
A. BASE BID TOTAL
Alternate No. 1 — Purchase and
2001 installation of emergency LS 1
generator
B. BID ALTERNATIVE NO. 1 - TOTAL
3001 Alternatfe No. 2 — Aluminum LS 1
frame windows
C. BID ALTERNATIVE NO. 2 - TOTAL
40011 Alternate No. 3.1 — Landscaping LS 1
Improvements
D. BID ALTERNATIVE NO. 3.1 - TOTAL
4001.2 Alternate No. 3.2 — Exterior Deck LS 1

E. BID ALTERNATIVE NO. 3.2 - TOTAL
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IFB # 08-22
ATTACHMENT A ADDENDUM 3

TOTAL BID PRICE:

A. Base Bid - Total

B. Bid Alternative No. 1 —Total
C. Bid Alternative No. 2 — Total
D
E

Bid Alternative No. 3.1 — Total
Bid Alternative No. 3.2 — Total
Total BID (SumA+B+C+D+E)

Write the Total Bid Price for the IFB 08-22 City of Rockville Operations Facility: 6 Taft Court Building
Renovations in words:

The City reserves the right to not use the bid alternatives (Emergency Generator Alternate No. 1, Aluminum Frame
Windows Alternate 2 and/or Landscaping Alternatives No. 3.1 and 3.2) in the determining the low bid value. If the
City decides to award any of the bid alternatives, those bid items would be used in determining the low bid value.

Pay Item Descriptions:

ITEM NO. Item Description

Administrative project costs, equipment fees,

1001 iti
General Conditions facilities and project management.

Removal and disposal of all equipment and
1002 Demolition building materials as described in the contract
documents

Site improvements for the new emergency
generator enclosure as well as exterior pavement
removal and reinstallation associated with the
installation of new aluminum windows at the
building atrium, exclusive of the work required
for landscape improvements under item 3001.

1003 Sitework

Infill slab in the building atrium, replacement first
1004 Concrete floor slab for the first floor shower and
restrooms, miscellaneous concrete repair.

Delegated design, fabrication and installation of

1005 Precast Concrete
the emergency generator enclosure.
Structural steel, guardrails and handrails, gate for
1006 Metals ghiardre 8
generator enclosure, miscellaneous metals
. Breakroom base and wall cabinets, counters, and
1007 Casework & Equipment

equipment (ovens and ice machine)
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IFB # 08-22

ATTACHMENT A ADDENDUM 3
ITEM NO. Item Description
Low expanding spray foam insulation for exterior

1008 Insulation & Roofing walls, tapered roof insulation and complete
roofing system.

. Interior doors, door frames, side lites, transoms,

1009 Doors, frames & glazing L ' )
interior windows and associated glazing.

1010 Skylight New skylight above atrium
Interior partitions, new interior framing at
finishes for the exterior walls, ceramic tiling, floor

1011 Finishes finishes, ceiling finishes, window sills, toilet and
shower partitions and accessories, painting and
window treatments

. . Modifications to existing sprinkler systems and

1012 Fire suppression systems )
standpipes
Improvements for main building water service,
domestic water and sanitary distribution

1013 Plumbing systems systems, fixtures and equipment, pumps, water
heaters, and gas distribution systems and
equipment.

Air handing units, packaged units, unit heaters,

1014 Mechanical systems I handing P & ) )
distribution systems and terminal units.

Main electrical room improvements, transfer
switches, power systems and distribution,

1015 Electrical systems lighting, switching, fire alarm systems, smoke
evacuation system improvements, and
data/communications infrastructure.

1016 AIIowanc'e #1- Steel Beam Refer to specification section 012100

Penetrations

1017 Allgwance #2- New elevator Refer to specification section 012100

finishes
Alternate No. 1 — Purchase and

2001 installation of emergency Refer to specification section 012300

generator

3001 AIternatfa No. 2 - Aluminum Refer to specification section 012300

frame windows
Alt te No. 3.1 — Land . Improvements described under the “City of
4001.1 ernate No. 3.1 —Landscaping Rockville 6 Taft Court Exterior Landscape

Improvements

improvements” documents
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IFB # 08-22
ATTACHMENT A ADDENDUM 3

ITEM NO. Item Description

Al No.3.2 — E . The Loading Dock Deck (Add Alternative #1)
4001.2 terrlate 0. 3.2~ Exterior under the “City of Rockville 6 Taft Court Exterior
Loading Dock Deck . ”

Landscape improvements” documents

By submitting this offer | acknowledge receipt of and incorporation into this offer of the following Addenda (check each applicable
box):

Addendum #1 [1, Addendum #2 [], Addendum #3 [, Addendum #4 [1, Addendum #5 [], Addendum #6 []

CONTRACT DURATION

This project is tentatively scheduled for Mayor and Council award in August/September 2022 and the City plans on issuing the
purchase order and notice to proceed no later than December 31, 2022. This contract will begin 10 working days from the date of
issuance of a notice to proceed. All work associated with this project must be completed within 240 calendar days after the notice
to proceed has been issued. It is possible that the City may issue a Limited Notice to Proceed (LNTP) to allow for mobilization,
coordination, field measuring, shop drawing review/approval, submission of work plan and ordering long lead time components.
Time is of the essence.

Confirm your ability to meet the above schedule. YES NO

This bid and its Firm Fixed Prices shall remain valid through December 31, 2022 for acceptance by the City.

The City of Rockville reserves the right to reject any or all bids, offer or proposals, to waive informalities, and to accept all or any
part of any bid, offer proposal as they may deem to be in the best interest of the City of Rockuville.

| hereby certify that | have read and understand the requirements of this Invitation for Bid No. 08-22 and, that |, as the Bidder, will
comply with all requirements, and that | am duly authorized to execute this proposal/offer document and any contract(s) and/or
other transactions required by award of this Invitation For Bid.
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ATTACHMENT B

IFB # 08-22
ADDENDUM 3

i

i

DR
@

S-104

(1
o/

62'_3" Q Q
= | | | =
5.7" 15' - 4" 7-81/2" 131 1/2" 15'- 4" 5.2"
N, | _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
] 1 |
=
o -
|y . 1
‘ - . o
| O S g -] }
© ©
=- =
(O] (O]
= =
5 %
= <
5 | i ]
R |
INLSTALL ANGLE UNDER
ROOF CURB E
| REFER DETAIL 1/S-501. | e o } 1
| L
AN I
1, EXISTING W16X35 EXISTING W16X26 (g =0 EXISTING W16X26 1,
L T T N I T
| \ \ | | wiexs —
i i
\ Q FOR OPENING REFER DETAIL 2/S-501.
| RTU-1 L] COORDINATE OPENING SIZE AND LOCATION
w # 5,362 g WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS (TYP)
= /
: | | < > | | | wiex2e — |
i S i
S
\ = \
o
e —— =Z-7 B —
[ ] 5 I |
>
1 EXISTING Wiex6_ | L — WL o — — | EXISTING W16X26 1
- ZAN @ - INSTALL ANGLE UNDER ]
} ‘ //} ROOF CURB | |
o REFER DETAIL 1/S-501.
3
7%_ 21|_0|I
= ot — — — — - -
= 2 ]
2 —— / ]L FOR OPENING REFER DETAIL 2/S-501.
« 2] ] COORDINATE OPENING SIZE AND LOCATION
—=u 7 / | WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS (TYP)
| - FOR OPENING REFER DETAIL 2/S-501.
B B COORDINATE OPENING SIZE AND LOCATION
: : : INSTALL ANGLE UNDER WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS (TYP)
| L _ || RruA | el ‘ ROOF CURB
EXISTING W16X26 ] #4237 | W16X26 | | REFER DETAIL 1/S-501.
Ll H 4 LIl o -
LI ul - ] { LI
e O | I .
O+—F— EXISTING - -
= — . : wixid /) INSTALL ANGLE UNDER
| L 1 P | 1 A | 0 . ; n I H T | ROOF CURB
gV ‘ . I, o E— . \X( - / REFER DETAIL 1/S-501.
3 : —1 L ’ = | | | | | |2 #1030, S
- E? g — L — — — — — 5 g g ] ’ NS
Z).) 2 ‘ é ‘ ® :—;::% f C/g
3 : : F3- 0 : : S| _2]& 1 ()] 2
Q zZ| —oT2 1 : 7
B — - I 0 5| &4 L T
=4 = ~
>< = [1h] (2]
w |
EXISTING W16X26 | | 1 |
Ll [ | L1
EXISTING W12X19
oy ] —
[
| \ <
\ H @S
\ \ N
i —] N
S _ I ﬁ?
5 D o | — WGB3 T=] H
am] == o }
‘ a1 m C><ﬁ)<r> X FOR OPENING REFER DETAIL 2/S-501.
U = | RTU-4 | COORDINATE OPENING SIZE AND LOCATION
_ g | #2487 fl WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS (TYP) |
- w f T
- — ¢ | )
EXISTING W16X26
1 - 1 —t— () — - A
‘ wiexst. H‘l /{
H _ i
@i —1 |
) - ! o\
| @) INSTALL ANGLE UNDER —— =" — — — | — — H
. t——3=—""—""—"""ROOF CURB =
= REFER DETAIL 1/S-601. L
—C) | — | — | — | — | — | — | —
N \J| | | | | | |
| . i l l ] [ I l g ;
|
+ ‘ >\
EXISTING W16X26 EXISTING W16X26
— H [om— —
\ \
|
| : 3 : rQL 3- : :
= © ©
2 = N s
=4 0] 0) e
= =
= [
n n
> >
| - - |
[ﬂ"‘v—> <+ﬂ]
y EXISTING W16x26
7 ) + +
N
o | |
[Ye)
r ] — — — — — — — Ve
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" A
DESIGN LOADS:
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SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

Key Plan
2 ADDENDUM # 3 2022-08-09
No. Revision Date

Project Name

ROCKVILLE

/DELTA

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

8401 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 350
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Tel: 301.718.0080

Fax: 301.718.

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

6 TAFT COURT RENOVATION
PHASE 1

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

MARYLAND

9520

Seal Phase
90% SUBMISSION
Project No.
2019.331.004
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS
WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MARYLAND, LICENSE NUMBER
EXPIRATION DATE
Date
12/23/21
Drawing Title
Drawing No.

S-104
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IFB # 08-22
ADDENDUM 3

11/2" MIN

EXIST JOIST ANGLE FRAME
OR BEAM

316 e

ATTACHMENT AT STRUCTURE

TYP

316 212

FILLER PLATES: THICKNESS SHALL MATCH
FLANGE OF SUPPORT MEMBER. WIDTH =
3/4 X HORIZ ANGLE LEG DIM - TYP

L4 X4 X 1/4 STEEL ANGLE(EQUIPMENT CURB SUPPORT)
L3 X3 X 1/4 STEEL ANGLE (ROOF OPENING)

ROOF OPENING FRAME AND/OR EQUIPMENT CURB SUPPORT FRAME (ISOMETRIC)

NOTES:
1. COORDINATE ROOF OPENING AND EQUIPMENT CURB DIMENSIONS WITH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER
(DENOTED W/ **) AND 'M' CONTRACTOR.
2. ROOF OPENINGS LARGER THAN 1'- 0" SQUARE REQUIRE A ROOF OPENING FRAME TO SUPPORT THE DECK.
3. EQUIPMENT THAT IS SUPPORTED BY AN EQUIPMENT CURB WILL REQUIRE AN EQUIPMENT CURB SUPPORT

FRAME DIRECTLY UNDER THE CURB TO SUPPORT THE CURB AND DECK. OPENINGS THAT OCCUR WITHIN
THE FOOTPRINT OF THE EQUIPMENT CURB (IE: DUCTWORK OPENINGS, ETC) WILL REQUIRE A STEEL
ANGLE FRAME AROUND EACH OPENING TO SUPPORT THE DECK.

S-501 SCALE: 3/8" = 1-0"

/“1°\ EQUIP CURB & ROOF OPENING FRAME

KZ 3/4"

EXISTING W16x26
6 3"
316, = T
©] ' J
[ro)
~ \ N
1 \
\
) \
S W16 SEE PLAN }
\ /
O \\
© |
= /
=
1/2" PLATE
SHIP LOOSE

36|

4 \ STEEL BEAM TO BEAM DETAIL

S-501 SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"

EXISTING STL BEAM, COORDINATE ROUTING
AND LOCATION OF

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PENETRATIONS.
PENETRATION SIZES AND SPACES TO BE
CONFIRMED WITH THE ARCHITEECT AND
ENGINEER OF RECORD FOLLOWING LAYOUT
AND BEFORE PENETRATIONS ARE MADE TO
EXISTING STEEL.

EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB
— EXISTING MTL DECK

SECOND FLOOR !;

13! ~ 2||

Ny —— ELECTRICAL CONDUIT/MECHANICAL DUCT. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS FOR
\ LOCATIONS WHERE PENETRATIONS TO EXISTING STEEL BEAM WILL BE REQUIRED
T~

ATRIUM CEILING AT BRIDGE

—— WINDOW SYSTEM

‘ —— OFFICE CEILING

7\ EXISTING STL BEAM PENETRATION

S-501 SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

4X4X1/4 ANGLE FRAME W/ FILLER PLATE
- AROUND ALL SIDES OF OPENING -
EXTEND SIDE ANGLES TO EXIST
FRAMING - SIMILAR TO 1/S-501 - TYP

EXIST ROOF SECTION TO BE REMOVED

SN _ TN _ TN _ T\ _JT\N_ T\

BEAM (BEYOND)

EXIST JOIST OR /

ROOF OPENING DETAIL

NOTES:

1.
2.

3.

4.

FRAMING AT ROOF OPENING SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ROOF REMOVAL.
AT LOCATIONS WHERE OPENINGS HAVE SUPPORT FRAMING ALREADY IN PLACE,
NOTIFY EOR TO DETERMINE IF EXIST FRAMING IS REUSABLE.

DETAIL IS APPLICABLE FOR EXISTING FLOOR BEAM/JOIST SPACING UP TO 6' - 0"
(MAX).

COORDINATE WITH EXISTING ROOF MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO ANY ROOF WORK
SO AS TO NOT VOID THE EXISTING ROOF WARRANTY.

S-501 SCALE: 1"=1-0"

/“ 2"\ TYP OPENING SUPPORT DETAIL

1/2" DIA SMOOTH DOWELS x 2'-0" LONG
@ 24" (CENTERED IN EXIST SLAB) -
DRILL AND FRICTION FIT INTO
EXISTING SLAB AND GREASE PORTION
EXTENDING INTO CONCRETE. DOWELS
SHALL BE ALIGNED AND PARALLEL TO

SAWN CONTROL JOINT EACH OTHER - TYP

6x6 - W2.9xW2.9 WELDED

6" MIN. GRAVEL SUB-BASE

(VIF)

WIRE REINFORCING " _ 6" EXISTING TILE FINISH
> >
FINISH AS SCHEDULED =S 2
K = o
[m)] [m)]
& v/ 1)
(SEEPLAN) ———A— o T < 1 A
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4000 PS| FIBER REINFORCED CONCRETE IN-SITU SOILS
15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
BULB CONCRETE
SUPPORT REINFORCING ON CHAIRS OR BOLSTERS UNDER EXISTING
IN EACH DIRECTION AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT FILL ALL VOIDS
SAGGING BETWEEN SUPPORTS
NOTES:
1. SAWCUT CONTROL JOINTS WITHIN 12 HOURS OF PLACING SLAB.
2, JOINTS TO BE SPACED AT 15-0" (MAX) OR AS NOTED ON PLAN.
3. VAPOR BARRIER TO BE CONTINUOUS AND OVERLAPPED NOT LESS THAN 12"
AT ALL SEAMS. TAPE ALL SEAMS AND PENETRATIONS WITH MANUFACTURER'S
APPROVED TAPE.
4. COMPRESSIVE-STRENGTH TESTS: ASTM C39/C39M, TEST ONE SET OF TWO
FIELD-CURED SPECIMENS AT SEVEN DAYS AND ONE SET OF TWO SPECIMENS
AT 28 DAYS.

5 \ SECTION AT SLAB

S-501 SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

SOLID PT WOOD
BLOCKING UNDER
CURB

CUT EXISTING ROOF
DECKBACK TO
CENTERLINE OF W16

EXISTING ROOF SECTION TO BE REMOVED

COORDINATE OPENING SIZE AND LOCATION WITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

ROOF TOP UNIT

INSULATION _

[———aA——_] [——a——=)

W16X31 EXISTING JOIST TO REMAIN.
VERIFY SIZE & SPACING FOR W16X31

/3" SECTION 1

(DUCTS)
S-501 SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

212"

3" X 3" X 1/4" STEEL
COLUMN TYP.

SEE 'A' DWGS FOR
LOCATION

*******

1/4" THICK STEEL
BASEPLATE )
ANCHORED TO |
CONCRETE SLAB. i
|
|
|

,,,,,,,,,

/" 6\ PL

DETAIL NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON
THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2

AN DETAIL- ENTRY VESTIBULE STL COLUMN

3" =1

3" X 3" X 1/4" STEEL

COLUMN

‘& C10X 15.3

REFER TO 2/A-504

I

316, / EXISTING 3" X 12" TUBE STEEL

/~ 8"\ PLAN DETAIL- ENTRY VESTIBULE STL WELDING DETAIL

'~

DETAIL NOTE: ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON
THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO ALTERNATE #2

Key Plan
2 ADDENDUM # 3 2022-08-09
No. Revision Date

Project Name

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

6 TAFT COURT RENOVATION
PHASE 1

ROCKVILLE MARYLAND

/DELTA

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

8401 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 350
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
Tel: 301.718.0080
Fax: 301.718.9520

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

|
Seal Phase
90% SUBMISSION

Project No.

2019.331.004

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS
WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MARYLAND, LICENSE NUMBER
EXPIRATION DATE

Date
12/23/21

Drawing Title

SECTIONS & DETAILS

Drawing No.
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FIRST FLOOR REMOVALS PLAN
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=HQ1 VAL KEY NOTES

RMATION.

A/

REMOVE PARTITIONS, DOORS AND FIXTURES AS INDICATED.

REMOVE GYP WALLBOARD FUR-OUT IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501 & A-502 FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

REMOVE EXISTING BRICK KNEEWALL PLANTER & SOIL AS REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
FINISHED SLAB FLUSH WITH EXISTING FIRST FLOOR SLAB IN ATRIUM, SALVAGE AND CLEAN
{BRTCRMS-REQUIRED FOR REUSE WHERE PATCHING WITH EXISTING BRICK IS REQUIRED.

y\ ALTE%ATE #2: ?)EMOVE WINDOW SYSTEM IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501, A-502 & A-507 FOR
0
R2
R3
R4
RS

A TE #3RBZMOVE AREAWAY WALLS
ER 2:RBMOVE VESTIBULE STRUCTURE IN IT'S ENTIRETY

A R7  NReMOVERAHANGS AND SUPPORTS FOR STAIR AND BALCONIES AT ALL FLOORS IN ATRIUM.
R8  |REMOVE TILE FLOORING DOWN TO SUBSTRATE IN ATRIUM AREA
R9  |REMOVE FINISHES FROM STAIR TREADS, RISERS, STRINGERS & LANDINGS.
R11  |REMOVE LOADING DOCK BUMPER PADS
R12 [R E ALL-BX(STING FLOORING. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH.
R15__('|ALTERNATE #2:REMOVE PORTION OF BRICK WALL FOR CURTAIN WALL DOOR.
A/ R16 YReMOVERECEPTION DESK PARTITIONS. SALVAGE AND CLEAN BRICK FOR RE-USE WHERE
PATCHING WITH EXISTING BRICK IS REQUIRED.
R18  |REMOVE MASONRY WALLS. SALVAGE AND CLEAN BRICK FOR RE-USE. SALVAGE EXISTING
FOUNDATION AS REQUIRED FOR NEW GENERATOR ENCLOSURE.
R19  |REMOVE FLOORING DOWN TO SUBSTRATE IN ELEVATORS
R21  |REMOVE ASPHALT, CURBS, CONCRETE STAIRS AND EVACUATE AS REQUIRED FOR GENERATOR
ENCLQSUR
R22 ALTER%T%E #2: REMOVE EXTERIOR SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF CURTAIN
—RREERMO4/A-503.
A R23  |REMOVE CMU EXPOSED BY REMOVAL OF PLANTER AS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF
RE-LISED BRICK VENEER IN SAME PLANE.
R24  (TALTERNATE #2: REMOVE MASONRY WALL BELOW WINDOW.
|__R25~ \REMOVENEXISTCORRIDOR WALLS AS REQUIRED FOR ENTRIES TO BREAK ROOM (131) AND
/A LOCKER ROOM (170).
R26  |REMOVE PLUMBING FIXTURES, ACCESSORIES, AND FINISHES.
R27  |REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REMOVALS.
R32 [PR HORI EMOYET=0WIDE %P T0FRALL P OF EXI MU P ,

e

CENTEREDWN EXISTING ROO

R34(L\

SAW CUT & REMOVE SLAB TO THE EXTENT INDICATED TO FACILITATE INSTALLATION OF NEW R
SANITARY PIPING FOR SHOWER ROOM & GENDER NEUTRALRESTROOMS. COORDINATE
ADDITIONA)K SLAB REMOWAL REQUIREDYWITH PLUMBJNG DEMOLITIQN PLAN SHEERT PD-101. /)

/\/v\/v\/v\/v\/"\/v\/"

A GENERAL NOTE:
REFER TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING & LIFE SAFETY DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION INFORMATION.
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IFB # 08-22
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AD:102 REMQVAL KEY NOTES
R1 ALTERNATE #2: REMOVE WINDOW SYSTEM IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501,
@ @ A A A-5028A;507 EQQAADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

R2 MOVE PARTITIONS, DOORS AND FIXTURES AS INDICATED.

R3  |REMOVE GYP WALLBOARD FUR-OUT IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501 & A-502
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

| | R7  |REMOVE RAILINGS AND SUPPORTS FOR STAIR AND BALCONIES AT ALL FLOORS IN
ATRIUM.

R9  |REMOVE FINISHES FROM STAIR TREADS, RISERS, STRINGERS & LANDINGS.
R12  |REMOVE ALL EXISTING FLOORING. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH.

R26  |REMOVE PLUMBING FIXTURES, ACCESSORIES, AND FINISHES.

R27 |REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REMOVALS.

GENERAL NOTE:
REFER TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING & LIFE SAFETY DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION INFORMATION.
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IFB # 08-22
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MWAL KEY NOTES

ALTERNATE #2: REMOVE WINDOW SYSTEM IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501,
C T A-502.4 A-507, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

~

R7  [REMOVERAILINGS AND SUPPORTS FOR STAIR AND BALCONIES AT ALL FLOORS IN
ATRIUM.

R9 REMOVE FINISHES FROM STAIR TREADS, RISERS, STRINGERS & LANDINGS.

GENERAL NOTE:
REFER TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING & LIFE SAFETY DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION INFORMATION.
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e A AD-26{ REMEVAL KEY NOTES

R1 ‘\ ALTI TE #2, VE WINDOW SYSTEM IN IT'S ENTIRETY. REFER TO A-501,
/2\\ o X7 DITIONAL INFORMATION.

RS LTERNATE #2: REM}QVE AREAWAY WALLS

R7  |ReME{E RAINGSAND SUPPORTS FOR STAIR AND BALCONIES AT ALL FLOORS IN
ATRIUM.
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IFB # 08-22

EXISTING 8" CMU

www.delta-eas.com

ATTACHMENT B ADDENDUM 3
RENOVATION LINE TYPE LEGEND (#) A-101 RENOVATION KEY NOTES
EXISTING ITEM(S) / EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN 3 |PROVIDE PARTIAL GWB SYSTEM AT ALL EXTERIOR WALLS. REFER TO DETAILS
ON A-501 & A-502.
ITEM(S) / EQUIPMENT TO BE PROVIDED 4 |PROVIDE TILE FLOORING SYSTEM
5 |PROVIDE GLASS RAILING SYSTEM
7 |INFILL AREA WAY, COORDINATE WITH CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM
14 |PROVIDE (6) ADA LOCKERS
20 |PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL PRECAST PANELS AND PRECAST CONCRETE CAPS
(DELEGATED DESIGN)
21 |PROVIDE COMMERCIAL GATE AND TUBE STL SUPPORTS (DELEGATED DESIGN)
22 |PROVIDE CONCRETE PAD FOR GENERATOR
(7207 26 |CLEAN, PRIME AND PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL IN ATRIUM
\ 2 / 29 |PATCHREPAIR SIDEWALK, REFER TO A-503
\v4 30 |INFILL PLANTER AREA WITH CONCRETE SLAB FLUSH WITH EXISTING.
y 31 |TRANSOM WINDOW ABOVE. REFER TO SHEET A-401
1 2 3 (1) 4 5 8 0 33 [PROVIDE GUARDRAIL AND HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS AND PICKET INFILL AT
VEY, N 0.0 EXSTING EGRESS STAIRS. REFER TO DETAIL 9/A-4.03
51'-6" 36'- 3 1/4" 18'-51/2" — — -
15'-4" T 132" | 154" - 1929 — Rkl {07 CONCRETE PAD
= 3012 | T =BG =
. . TO MEET ASPHALT
) e 710y 52 | EQeETet0m) | . 30'-5 _ e Ay
| | /—@
| 1 | | |4 . g
= \ [ / - / ol _ ) N = I
A | | o = s _C? ' a‘) ! = .
5-2" W, M I = /
/@ L ‘\TEST'BU"E SUPERWEOR | | . -9 2.0 | - !
_<_l - < ~ E__ —
CREW Dol e h{ . T
SUPERVISOR| | E
g w53 ﬂ 8> i | " .
K == 5> ‘ - il r = £ \
> E=z= - ‘ o =
~ ~52 %> | I | <§ | ‘ ~t \ - =
CREW . PUBLIC CREW - 30-5 ]
| SUPERVISORI o = [ 140 | SUPERVISOR | 3
L. N Il ——alad ] —— EMERGENCY GENERATOR
1 " —“_ { " ~
10"~ 11 10'-31/2 = % W ~
| = 1l ] r:—;r'mo ! ‘ ‘ IT = —
B - B CHI= — =l Do | — L “EZ 2 1 2 3
* | | UNION OFFICE i CREW , CREW ©
o (132 ] n
I O N = [SUPERVISO SUPERVISOR | 3
| 1 \ — |
@@ I A-301 | T D [ |
r — — — —
—— o ¢ .52 \ g
i BREAK ROOM T — —— v Z 8] +
" /1) st - o532 EXISTING
| ! | ( i TRANSFORMERS
\eot/ | CREW ] :
. z SUPERVISOR |
= 3 M -
6 S o | SVACI\AER
C I _ Jf _ el AN | I ) A-501 J\ A-501 W
YRR Nl I ' I DA M35
LT ™y | é SIM., SIM., N,
A-501 A\ A-501 TYP.  TYP.
W | NI N | BELOW (
o S, | L s b 2612 | WALL
. . ‘ [ - = — — —
BELOW S,
| o ] L TENES T /1" GENERATOR ENCLOSURE
] E = = :” |= = = 4
2 | - 1247 | corRIDO | A-101 SCALE: 1/8" = 10"
ST o R ast I~ - (130 | ' G-
| < iy 130 Key Plan
&~ F--o \ \ \
- _ ‘L
| VESTIBULE STAR1up_A
6-61/2"
w5 173 | | — | [5101] ) e = R ] B B B -
, e e N, E 1]
) 0 <
D | a ﬁ(; S ([ 2 >|JANITOR / UTILITY: | N - f[ﬁ : | | OF FLOOR DRAN
| 5 3] | S I OF FLOOR DRAIN
| ! Jq‘ / L 170 b&;’ ) | 2 ___________ﬁ‘ (TYP)
) —:——— - — | 4= i i i i 1018) =] b 4
I \ e . (_'_'_'__':_':_':_' I ‘ 4
- i w Sy A0
o2 L oom i 0 \H: D i / 4 'SLAB RECESS TO |
3|3 | = ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂl Q — - MEETING / > |1 | () . \\ ' m@% | ACCEPT ROLL-IN
TYP.  TYP. : o . — _|EvaLuATION 1 n 1 .7 g SHOWER BASE
ROOM ~ ROOM | . sz % %
‘ — . - NN L ---- [ W © TRUE NORTH SCALE: 1" = 100'-0"
171 171 : ‘ my | | @ N ! | FITNESS , i :
| %_‘:'_L | M : —g : 9-71/2" - \ ! _ iin | -110 //]Z E '
m - ~ - ™1 LOCKER |— @ T | | n N | Z | / 2
| [ - I = o ' ' - -
I _ ' = = — | - T — AV __ I | —-— ——
E ) :I VR @i: | L — | | | | | |
i ‘ — ] i ' 3-47/8" |[2-61/2"
- - ) & ALIGN - e -
D | S o= | B : - | | % (30) /\ / 3" CURB FROM TOS |
/—\ | %’i; - ] CONFERENCE ¢, k| e - —-—- R »~ |AROUND ALL
12 — ] = =
oy . B 1 - 3 o CLOSET F ] al _ |SHOWERAREAS |
5 &/ i ] | B LT
i ! — — [ I N B B3 3= A 512" [2-6 34" |
: | | B | 735. | RS2 I
' g : - ] | ’ | | o - NOTE: IF ALTERNATE #2 IS NO At
— ] 101 : y
| — : —| | n | = SELECTED, HOLD 10-3 1/2" |
' 7 E [ | GENDER -~ W _ | | DIMENSION FOR WALL
| (I ] NEUTRAL ~ . | o L= LOCATION 1:48 1:48 |
' = Ve E - . = DI ;—\' 2 : :
. o < | il — i _ _
F \ E%L L— — 71 = ' . . 7 A-505
Nk N E — . r @ J\‘ - 71\ 4 SLAB RECESS TO
i — 3 | — = - 1 T " |ACCEPTROLLIN |
N — ] | | | W . S q SHOWER BASE
' ] | : =< :> ' 2 2 ADDENDUM #3 2022-08-09
] | g | — : A _J v No. Revision Date
o ' — =
= | h — | . «? ﬂ l | @ VESTIBULE /L§ Project Name
o : | - ] > Ol TYP. 100 | . |
| : — - i | Y CITY OF ROCKVILLE
. | | MEDIUM N 1 I I I
| | - ] CONFERENCE | | |>< ) - . L S 6 TAFT COURT RENOVATION
. — - 122 S
ey = H G | - - - . PHASE 1
, O |~ = [T ]
Gl — ] — Sie 1 _ = & =) ROCKVILLE MARYLAND
| =l o ! e — %> \ .=
|| | @M — | s H- 13- 10 I
' L - —
| / [ [
'  I——— | — LARGE I N
% | | ~I'1 — CONFERENCE =
i il e o= - G . . ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS
% i @L: — 8401 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 350
! — - A-301 | Chevy Chase, MD 20815
‘ : ‘ ] STORAGE
|0l I (R VR ET7X | Tel: 301.718.0080
i < ‘ g1 @ | |4-0 +-8'-10" SLOPE WITHIN 6" Fax: 301.718.9520
[~ = ' ha| = ) FLOOR DRAIN Email: mail@delta-eas.com
e | I==] [— o — ' = (TYP.) @

Q@
|

\ W

(2) 4" X 8" X 16"
CMU BLOCKS

\— (2) 6"X3"X1/4" STL.

ANGLE. PROVIDE
8" BRACING @ BOTH
ENDS.

a0\
=

SECTION DETAILS LINTEL

/~4™\ LOCKER ROOM SLAB PLAN

A-101 SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" A-101 SCALE: 11/2"=1-0"

G

2 "\ FIRST FLOOR RENOVATION PLAN 7737\

NORTH

A-101 SCALE: 3/16" = 1-0"

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

Ol 21 4| 8| 1 6| 0! 2|| 4|| 8" 1 |_4|| OI 2|_8|| 5|_4|l 1 0|_8|l

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Seal Phase
IFB #08-22
Project No.
2019.331.004
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS
WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MARYLAND, LICENSE NUMBER
EXPIRATION DATE
Date
12/23/2021 (PERMIT
— REVASTONS
Drawing Title

04/01/2022)

FIRST FLOOR RENOVATION

PLAN

Drawing No.

A-101

Page 28 of 169

8/9/2022 12:55:10 PM



IFB # 08-22
ATTACHMENT B ADDENDUM 3

(#) A-102 RENOVATION KEY NOTES

3 PROVIDE PARTIAL GWB SYSTEM AT ALL EXTERIOR WALLS. REFER TO DETAILS ON
A-501 & A-502.

4 PROVIDE TILE FLOORING SYSTEM
5 PROVIDE GLASS RAILING SYSTEM

33 |PROVIDE GUARDRAIL AND HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS AND PICKET INFILL AT EXSTING
EGRESS STAIRS. REFER TO DETAIL 9/A-4.03
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ATTACHMENT B

IFB # 08-22
ADDENDUM 3

LINE TYPE LEGEND - ROOF

EXISTING TO REMAIN

ROOF SYSTEM, FLASHING, EQUIPMENT, ITEMS
TO BE PROVIDED

(#) A-104 RENOVATION KEY NOTES
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~—13 |REBUILD SKYLIGHT ROOF CURB TO ACCOMMODATE NEVW ROOF SYSTEM.
18 |PROVIDE SKYLIGHT SYSTEM ON NEW ROOF CURB
24 |MAINTAIN EXISTING ROOF DRAINAGE PATTERN AT SOUTH WING
25 |BREAK CURB AT EXISTING ROOF DRAIN
27 |PROVIDE ADDITIONAL STEEL FRAMING TO SUPPORT MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.
34 |PATCH/REPAIR MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING SYSTEM AROUND NEW MECH UNIT.
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ROOF RENOVATION PLAN

8" MIN.

VARIES

A-104

(1
N

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

/\/ FLASHING MEMBRANE FULLY
ADHERED TO SUBSTRATE, CARRY UP
AND OVER TOP OF PARAPET

TREATED WOOD NAILERS SECURELY
ANCHORED

FLASHING STRIP, HOT AIR WELDED

ADHERED MEMBRANE

COVERBOARD ADHERED TO
INSULATION

TAPERED INSULATION 1/8"/FT.
ADHERED TO RIGID INSULATION

+12"

EXISTING
MASONRY \
WALL

|~ ADHERED RIGID INSULATION

\ VAPOR BARRIER
EXISTING ROOF

A "\

/" 2"\ TYPICAL TERMINATION AT PARAPET

A-104 SCALE: 3"= 10"

DRAIN STRAINER SEALANT UNDER MEMBRANE
AT CLAMPING RING

ADHERED MEMBRANE

I

COVERBOARD ADHERED TO
INSULATION

(yx4— TAPERED INSULATION 1/8"/FT.
ADHERED TO RIGID INSULATION

~—— ADHERED RIGID INSULATION

— EXISTING DECK

PROVIDE SUPPORT ANGLE
EXISTING BAR JOIST

A-104 SCALE: 3"=1-0"

/~ 3"\ TYPICAL ROOF DRAIN TERMINATION

METAL COPING

Y ADHERED RIGID INSULATION —— =520

VAPOR BARRIER J/
EXISTING DECK

4 \ TERMINATION AT SADDLE

A-104 SCALE: 3"=1-0"

@)

GENERAL ROOF NOTES

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK FI